Richard Dwyer

From: David Hohnstein [dts@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2009 3:00 PM

To: '‘Shawn Trepanier'; 'Richard Dwyer'

Cc: slines@envireview.ca

Subject: RE: 3BM-WHAQ091

Good afternoon Shawn,

Just following up on Richards email below. Not sure what the question was with Part F, Item 1 of the licence,
or if it was on that part. Part F, Item 1 refers to drilling, which relates to the Monitoring Program and the
monitoring stations listed under Part J, Item 1. Part J, Items 4 and 5 also relate to the monitoring wells. I'm not
sure if there was an error (reference) in the licence conditions as the requirement under part J, Iltem 4 is
referring to landfarm, whereas the stations 3 and 4 in J1 are referring to the Solid Waste Disposal Facility?
Unless they are in the same location? | would have to go back and review the application information and
possibly the previous licence.

Feel free to give me a call to discuss this or any other aspects of the Hamlet'’s licence.
Cheers,

David Hohnstein
Director Technical Services
Nunavut Water Board

From: Shawn Trepanier [mailto:saowc@qinig.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2009 3:20 PM
To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Cc: 'David Hohnstein'; slines@envireview.ca
Subject: RE: 3BM-WHAQ091

Hi Richard,
Thanks for the information. This will help me do the job that is required.

David, when you have a chance could you please contact me to let me know what | need to do exactly. | have just started
this position and no one here at the hamlet really knows what to do for this request.

If you have any questions please let me know.
Regards

Shawn A. Trépanier

Senior Administrative Officer
Hamlet of Whale Cove

PO Box 120

Whale Cove, NU. X0C 0J0
saowc@ginig.com

Tel: 867-896-9961

Fax: 867-896-9901

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: November 4, 2009 2:48 PM



To: 'Hamlet of Whale Cove'
Cc: David Hohnstein; slines@envireview.ca
Subject: 3BM-WHA091

Good afternoon Shaun;

As discussed over the telephone attached is the Operation & Maintenance manual for solid waste facility. The
best person to discuss Part F, Item 1 of water licence 3BM-WHA0914 would be David Hohnstein, who is on
duty travel at the moment, telephone (780) 443-4406 E-mail at dts@nunavutwaterboard.org or Steve Lines at
slines@envireveiw.ca I’ll forward a copy of the Hamlet of Whale Cove water licence in another e-mail.

Regards,




